CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

October 11, 2017

10:00 am

Present: Derek Newland, Letitia Bergantz, Cathy Woodruff, Vanessa Miller, Johnnie Lundin, Mike Haghighi, Wayne McCain, Joy Bracewell, Janet Dorning, Glynice Crow, Bebe Shaw, Tom Pieplow

Absent: Jennifer Wolfe

Guests: Tina Hicks, Leigh Hester, Bridgette Chandler, Adam Lewis, Debbie Wilson, Will Davis, Greg Holladay

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

- 1. Substantive Program Change / Change in existing course- Lewis
 - a. Pre-requisite for CS 310 is "Microcomputer Application Computer Programming courses."
 - b. Change the pre-requisite course for CS310 to be "A course in Microcomputer Applications."
 - c. Update catalog.
 - Motion made: Wayne McCain
 - Seconded: Cathy Woodruff
 - All approve
- 2. Substantive Program Change / Change in existing course- Lewis
 - a. Change pre-requisites for CS 415 to include CS 340 and CS 372. Rename 340 to "Introduction to Assembly Language and Computer Organization."
 - b. Revise the description and pre-requisites for CS 415 and POS for the CS option.
 - c. Update catalog and POS.
 - Motion made: Derek Newland
 - Seconded: Mike Haghighi
 - All approve
- 3. Substantive Program Change / Change in existing course- Lewis
 - a. Pre-requisite for CS 451 is CS 452 in consecutive semester
 - b. Change pre-req (as students delay CS 452) to CS 451 +" consent of instructor for 452"
 - c. Update catalog.
 - Motion made: Mike Haghighi
 - Seconded: Johnnie Lundin
 - All approve

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

- 4. Removal of Pre-requisite Ferguson
 - a. Remove Pre-req's for SE 460, SE 464, & SE 466
 - b. Request removal of pre-req's
 - c. Update catalog

- Motion made: Wayne McCain
- Seconded: Johnnie Lundin
- All approved
- 5. Create pathway to Master's by allowing undergrad to take 500 level electives Chandler
 - a. 500 level electives transfer to M.Ed in Career Tech seamlessly
 - b. Allow CE 500 and ED 510 to count as electives for BSED in Tech Ed
 - c. Update catalog & published materials
 - Motion made: Wayne McCain
 - Seconded: Tom Pipelow
 - Approved- Letitia Bergantz, Cathy Woodruff, Vanessa Miller, Johnnie Lundin, Mike Haghighi, Wayne McCain, Joy Bracewell, Janet Dorning, Glynice Crow, Bebe Shaw, Tom Pieplow, Debbie Ferguson / **against** Derek Newland
- 6. Addition of requirement for edTPA to existing courses Woodruff
 - a. Add edTPA support sessions and requirements to all Internship courses
 - b. In Fall 18, change internship description to reflect added requirements and fees
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Bebe Shaw
 - Seconded: Debbie Ferguson
 - All approved
- 7. Change in 2 existing course2 Turner-White (presented by Lundin)
 - a. Introduce Early Childhood Ed to child health, safety, and well-being
 - b. Redesign and Replace ER 461 Practica in Early Childhood Ed with ER 461 Health and Safety Course; remove existing pre-requisite
 - c. Introduce Early Childhood Ed to learn about growth & development of children
 - d. Redesign and Replace ER 462 Practica in Early Childhood Ed with ER 462 Developmentally Appropriate Practice for Infants and Toddlers to expand program
 - e. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Johnnie Lundin
 - Seconded: Tom Pipelow
 - All approved
- 8. Change in existing course Hester
 - a. Students need foundation courses to be successful in SC 331, 332, & 400
 - b. Add ED 301 & 302 as pre-requisites for SC 331, 332, & 400
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy Woodruff
 - Seconded: Debbie Ferguson
 - All approved
- 9. Change in existing course Hester
 - a. Students need to pass the Content Praxis Test prior to admittance in TEP
 - b. Remove SC 331 as a TEP class
 - c. Update catalog and DegreeWorks
 - Motion made: Debbie Ferguson
 - Seconded: Cathy Woodruff
 - All approved